Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 23 January 2014 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), David Barker and Cliff Woodcraft
George Lindars-Hammond (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Whilst recording is allowed at Committee meetings under the direction of the Chair of
the meeting, Licensing Sub-Committee meetings may not be suitable for recording
due to the nature of some of the evidence to be given, and the Chair will use
discretion to decide if recording is allowed. Please see the website or contact
Democratic Services for details of the Council’'s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at council meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
23 JANUARY 2014

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Broomhall Community Centre
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you
become aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the
meeting, participate further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the
meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at
any meeting at which you are present at which an item of business
which affects or relates to the subject matter of that interest is under
consideration, at or before the consideration of the item of business or
as soon as the interest becomes apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer

within 28 days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit or gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than
from your council or authority) made or provided within the relevant
period* in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This
includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within
the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Page 1 1



*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you
tell the Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your

civil partner (or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil

partner, has a beneficial interest) and your council or authority -

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to
be executed; and

o which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, have and which is within the area of your council or
authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse
or your civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council
or authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -

- the landlord is your council or authority; and

- the tenantis a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, has a beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner
has in securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in
the area of your council or authority; and

(b) either -

the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you,
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded
as affecting the well-being or financial standing (including interests in

Page 2 2



land and easements over land) of you or a member of your family or a
person or an organisation with whom you have a close association to
a greater extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for
which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

o it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as
DPIs but are in respect of a member of your family (other than a
partner) or a person with whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/reqgister-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield

City Council

" SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee

Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 23’5 January 2014
Subject: 'Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Matt Proctor
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Broomhall Community Centre, 116 Broomspring Lane, Sheffield, S10 2FD

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 04 /14

({HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Broomhall Community Centre, 116 Broomspring Lane, Sheffield, $10 2FD

1.0

1.1

2.0

21

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

52

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003. :

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is the Broomhall Centre.

The application, which was received on 26" November 2013, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’. Any blank pages have been omitted to save paper, but the
original application will be available at the hearing.

Various conditions have been agreed between the responsible authorities and the
applicant. These are attached at appendix ‘B'.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL
Representations concerning the application have been received from the following:-
2 public objections Appendix ‘C’

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the
front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report
during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182.

Page 6



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

SRS

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

23" January 2014

Page 7



INYIAT]

F]

13341S Binowng

=
T AR

INVT ONIYJSIND

b

o]

133H1S NOSNITIA




Appendlx A

The Applicatio



. LICENSING ACT 2003 -
Section 17 - - A

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

(1) S : ¢

1 PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure .
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

aIWe B p oo ENRE

i apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

Beoompnwv il CerTRE
G DROOMIP RING LANE

e

Posttown SitEFPEIELD ' Postcade SIO LD
‘Telephone number at premises(if any) . ol 23291 05
Nor-domestic rateable value of premises £ Unkviouon (5, (?OOﬁ bare

—

£ e

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

il Please tick v
i a) anindividual or individuals* " [] please complete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited company 1 please complete section (B)
ii. as a parinership ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or Il pIeasé complete section (B)’
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

(1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert nams(s) of applicant
" CatMo.LA17

. ~ Page 10




T e T

¢)  arecognised club [ please complete section (B) p‘z

d)  acharity Iz/please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [l please cormplete section (B)

f)  a health service body [1 please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the N please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an '
independent hospital

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [[] please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 in
respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in Engfand

h} - the chief officer of police of a police force in » [T please complete section (B)
England and Wales _

* if you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confim: Please fick v ves

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or []

s | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or L] J

_~ afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's pretogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
_ Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over ' ]

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Post code |

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 11




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other tiie

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yas

l am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post fown Post cade

Daytime confact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

~ glve any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name BROOMHHALL CENTRE - SheRon Gill

Address |16 DPROOMIPRING LANE . 119 GemeTeny 2D
SHEFRFELD SHEEEELD
Sio 2FN | su s~

Registered number {where applicable) 99' S LE«Z

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association efc.)

Incor Pora+eal Clhar ."tDS

Telephone number (if any) oY AFDNI105

E-mail address (optional) br@ mkallcevwh‘&@ bme[@ e . p":’{rc@.' U'J\

LA1T

Page 12

A3




Part 3 - Operating Schedule
Day Monih  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? O l @) | & O l

Day Month  Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited

period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Convertecd Chiuveh Mission /"lal-‘, Now
Operatng aAs ao Community Cere Sotnce

I7%0. 5'?Q§'?e,.'g5’f‘cvg (1T sut ngM)
Lavge- hall with stage andl [itehen
Gccess, Annexe roum, Qccess 7o ya,faf.
Fudl dicahlecd access anol Tgaa‘a—h”esl
QO wneel 9 Sh eifleld Ca@ Coomed

[ ocated In o (esiclenkal area close #o
Limided ?mblnﬁ avei lable .

If 5,000 or more people are expected fo attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA1T

Page 13




[

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
)
g)
h)

plays (if ficking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ficking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, filf‘i_n box E)

recorded music (if ticking yés, fill in box F)

performances of dénce {if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facllities for:

)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I} '
dancing {if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar descripiion to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

_In all cases complste boxes N, O and P

Please tick v yes

QAR OORE

NN KRR

Page 14

A5



A

[Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guldance note 6)

Will the parformance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- pleass tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start

Finish

* Indoors E/ Quidoors [_] Both [_]

Mon 12,90

23:30

e 1300

2330

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Not oo regular acﬁ'ufttf , bt de;uic}
Liko tha  frecceom 70 put an Po!a.ys)

I{_ fecfuinszcﬁ in tha -Fuwtuf‘é :

Wed lgx(x)

23:30

Thur igzm

23:30

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4}

Fi 1300

23'30

Sat |izva0

23:30

Sun (3 e

23-30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) .

B

Films

Standard days and fimings
(please read guidance note 6) -

Day] Start

Finish -

WiIli the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
~ please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors IQ/ Outdoors [ ] Both [

Men 11300

2330

Please give further details here (please read guidance noie 3}

Tue 1300

23:30

Not a reqular achud, but Wedd
Like +ha fheadem o bhawe ~tha
opHen N +the 7ZLL4W\E ans /E’iw:r\elx

Wed lB 00

23230

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1200

2330

Er ‘gxw

2330

Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

{please read guidance note &)

Sét 1300

23:30

Sun ‘3[00

23130

LAY

Page 15

o




c

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Stert Finish

Please give further details here (please read guidance nots 3)

on

Hﬁ“ue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
{please read guidance nofe 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor |
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance nota 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoars or outduors or

entertainments both - please tick {please read guldance note 2)

Standard days and timings '

{please read guidance note 6) I

— ndoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish D L L]

[Mon Please give further defails here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

VWed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment .
(please read guidance nois 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. W here you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidancs nots 5)

Sat

Sun

LA17

Page 16

(S



E

Live muslc
Standard days

{please read guidance nofe 8)

and timings

Day| Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [Z] (pleass read guidsnca note 2)

Indoors E/ Qutdoors [] Both []

Mon 160 |23:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |iG: 00 |23:30

S ondedy's - @ccasienal achviy

Usuaily Lmited fo \S‘a—}um’mfis and’
;‘]7 cliee

Ol CONMAY AL s at
fDﬂeac/Scy -f?’ln«w

Wed |G 00 123130

Thur| 14200 |23:30

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

i [16:00 [94C0

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
parformance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, pleass list (please read guidance note 5)

S |16 00 |2%:30

Possikle. Thurrsd momings 1o

(00-30)

Q@Wﬁ wWeman S “Hea H Seesiens.

sun 11600 | 2000

Occosicna Nneed l;\j atf-|—|.:ue1\f Lses”

FIPS CelalvarfEns, sueh As
Ll

F

reliqrovs hdsdays .

Recorded music

|Standard days and timings
(please read guldancs nofe 6)

Will the playing of recorded music of take piace indoors or ouidoors or both
- please tick |¥ | {please read guidahce note Z) :

Day| Start

Finish

Indoors B/ Outdoors [ Both [

Mon{4: 00| 23:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Usiial CIC%\/U;% Saturd

Tue- q,m 95\_00

Su,aot@ Nignts - Sane ' ps May
UWae. fécorole@Ar}wsr‘c m(%c:c:cz sion .

Wedldf: 0O |23'00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded rousic
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur|q - 00 (23100

Fi 1q-00 |28:80

Non-standard timings.‘ Where you intend to usd the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column

DU 00

on the left, please list {piease read guidance rote 5)

sl [q:00 |94 30

Occasienal overnyght prayers.

(ooac; O ccasiorned co mrnun &y events

S 900 12330 ULS‘frl‘j the k/afcﬁ area -

LA 17

Page 17

1%




G

[Performances of
dance.

Will the pt.arformance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and fimings
(please read g&idance note 6)
Day] Start | _Finish | Indoors 4" Outdoors []  Both []
Mon q.‘l 00 253 OO Please give further details here {plesse read guidance rofa 3)
Nob a veqular achvity at fhe
= 800 [23:00 P(es,ent me, wedld Ule e dem
,(w usef 6;’?}\7}8 as ‘zfeczutmcb
Wed |3 1 State any seasanal variations for the performance of dance
4:00 |23 100 (please,‘reasii guidance note 4) P
Tl 00 [23:00
Fri ) IR Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the
Cz 00 u— ¢o performanca of dance entertainment at- different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
sat |90 [00:30| Oceasional exdernal use. fer
B qr00 [23:30

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guldance note ) .
Day| Start Fipish | Will this enteftajnment take place indoors or outdoors or befh
HMOI‘I - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both []
Tue Please give further details here (pleasa read guidancs note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or {0) (please read guidance noie 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the colurnn on the left, please lisi (please read guldance note §)
Sun

LA17

Page 18




Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Pleasa give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing -

Renensal SPAce | STorAdE

Will the facllities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick {pleasse read guldance note 2)
@/' Outdoors [ ]

Day| Start_ | Finish Indoors Both [ ]
IMen ) 2 00 223D Please give further details hare_; (please read guldance note 3)
: SHMBSEA BAHNVD Cuien .?(“Gtch“s.e_ p
T 12t o> [22°30 8 .Fw}um mOwtlac, oHeors need
Prachse Space .
VWed 2100 272: an State any seasonal varlations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur [ 12: 0o [ 22330
Fi 112:00 |22 130 |Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for provision of
- faciliies for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5}
Sat 112: 00 2203
Sun \2:00 (22130

J

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

for dancing | penepsAL SPAce, CLASSES , smcE.

Standard days and timings Will the facililes for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (pleasa read guidance note 2) :

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [

Mon | ; OO '2:2—"‘30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

| Nk a curvent achidy, but mady
Tue [q:co |02:30 Vecarve enguiies |
Wed | . . State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilites
q . OQ 22 @ {please reed guidance note 4)

Thurict: 00 27/@

Fi 00 |22 -3 iNon-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
colurmn of the left, please list (pleass read guidance note 5}

Sat q LOO 991 o)

Sun 960 192230

LA17 Page 19

A




K

for entertainment of

Jor K

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6}

Provision of facilities

a similar description
to that falling within

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

PLOY RerERsAL,

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish

- please tick (please read guidance rote 2)
Indoors E/ Outdoors []

Both L]

[Mon |00 122:30

Tue [q: no 192:30

Please give further details here (please read guldance note 3)

O P SIoPALL .

WVed 00 |22:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a

Thur qoo 2230

similar description to ihat falling within | or k (please read guidance note 4)

L
i 1%:00 122230

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of faclities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or k

Sat q!m 22:&)

at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guldance ncte 5)

S (90022030

Page 20

At



Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finigh

Will the provision of [ate night refreshment take place Indoors or outdoors ar
both - please tick {plemse read guidancs note 2}

Indoors IE/ Outdoors [ ] Both [

[Mon

(300!

2330

[Tue

|&-cO

2330

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mainig Sa-fur < and &,uldw./
Occa sitrnal Celabra A en S Wedlclin: ‘73

als el cr othoar Slays. or
%&‘m’s el - ' -

Wed

(o

2330

Thur

\G: 0

23:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guldance note 4)

Fri

L0

G200

Sat

16:00

0030

Sun

14:00

Lo

Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note §)

Occasicnal all ﬂ‘@z,;f Tfa%eﬂ_

Supply of alcohot

Standard days and timings
(please read guldance nots €)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the sale of alcchol be for consumption
~ please tick box {please read guidance note 7)

On the premises B/Offthe premises [ | Both []

IMon

100

230

State any ‘seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guldance note 4)

Tue

{:00

22:30

Wed

(wHS)

2230

mmng o gs’a:fu.fdctyj ard
Sz,qu ‘e 7{0/ Specific boobin 75
LS YLWLGLV"C!/{S@/S anol cele bra'kans.

V‘”{‘j rare Men - (RI bitt Would hile
opticen .

Thur

{9:00

12:30

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of

alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Fri

19: 00

2330

Occasional eo-mwweu/ﬁq Qventic o

Sat

[7:00

2400

Wa/& oécm‘fj af,te/v'zw )

Sun

1 ¢0

7320

LA1T

Page 21

M2




" Istandard days and timings

* |State the name and detalls of the individual whom you wish to spacify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name SPAeenN el _

Address 1Ne . CameTERrY RoAD
SHERE ITE0D

Post code <38 %F:M

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing llcensing authority (If known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters anciltary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respact of children (please read guidance note 8)

Eéymo/ +he. SDLP,O& ar Olcohol +here are
ne orher CanCorns /‘e,[cyfvy\fj > Cht?@[/‘ejl/
wrtless an [ rated .fz/m s shaon at iy

v

o)

[Hours premises are |State any seasonal variations (please read guidancé note 4)

gpento e publle | The builehng is pot Stafpec

(please read guidance nots 6) d Md a. ngyz?ouf’er { &-ec‘/ 7‘()47

Day | Start Finish en: (j \S‘“ILEJ’)"\ O 7{0/ Ases”
S

Mot o0 |23:80 od(c.u\(75

Tue Cr:l(’x) 23\30

1900 [23:30]

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the columin an the left, please list

Thur CI! 00 28 ‘.,;% (please read guidance note &)

Occasional all pigik proses.
Fri ICZt_‘OO QQ"OO : . A i

Sat [F:00 o120

13200 |2u:30

Page 22

| m‘-g |



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, €)  (please read guidance note 8)

ﬁnj bookbing where +he hier is npo kacun Jo

License -Hdaz/ will e reguired fo oblain a Ten's .

The- qboc»b;'r\-? &’m reguires 1D, and. meny

cletods . o WW e /C)Calg aﬂ:d _
respensl 4 tocal Mesel. Liconsingble actwi®y

We- - S min/ ad .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder -

We vl Raap local PESO's anel Coonedlon Ifolmas

1 aw adé :'l& . ) . , ‘
| %ﬁ/\ aﬁ@fﬂq& we. well wede wit e PACT/N ARG feany
c - e we are. pgfvatiael 11

ﬁfwy Sfertfrteryy BN cas Ard havre Tha s 7

c) Public safety |
V‘/fl are W& Ma/ei.’flu\z. Cantre b (bccdi) "
yesiclondal’ area ik o Vaned a o dierse.
Communty,Our inferded Licansad hours ngbd
Giis motwalken , ansd
NUiconaable Behoidyy i ot~ aud” mfewcﬁm :

ﬁ;\@,ﬂ ol gEtrl o A S’édcnc;u!ca/y
d) The prevention of public nuisance

ynys are. /LabP@r/rwﬁar) o tleralzl o sik, ans

@/ﬂ@ﬂmvzeuna liaeny Ll lae. aoled o (eave., Mpaolialiy
We are ndt tn oo ﬁbas:véa- to placs- nocse danypners

as we hove no’ eiw@omxz’ﬂ/xkdﬂu&fzm mﬁzx ﬁ:a[ |
6o o T@:ﬁa‘u/bam& ar\:w(_acw?fL' U a Jo>i¢-7ezf [ese

b \
Mﬁi{%?«%e&,w?ﬁ &?/:f?\eé) acknalocl? o bederry -

e) The protectfon of children from harm

Tha Gabre adzy Chdd fashechon and S >
i A A
e Lhen olcohdt bechg SAL < o o

LAY




Please tick” yes A‘S

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sant you copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable -

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

s | understand that | must now advertise my application

9 RR Q 9

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
“irset SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE AFALSE
aTOUT STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Slgnatures (please read guidance note 10) ~

Signature.of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guldance note 11}
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature %» w
Date “{"“-'% o

Capacity /Vﬁa,n.agﬁ/ + llcopre. -/-/oldfa-f R

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
{Plense read guidance note 12}

If signing on behalf of the applicént please state in what capacity.

| Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town ‘ Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA17

Page 24




Appendix B

Agreed Conditions

Page 25



- | | B

/
Rhodes Emma (CEX)
From: . Pitts Steven
Sent: 19 December 2013 11:01
To: _ 'Broomhall Centre'
Ce: Licensing(General); Rhodes Emma {CEX); Lobo Rose .
Subject: RE: Licensing representation Broomhall Centre, 118 Broomspring lane Sheffield

seial no 502340

Hi Sharon,

Thank you for confirming that you agree to the conditions that | have requested, | can now
withdraw my representation in respect of the new premises licence application.
Emma, please ensure the conditions are placed on the licence.

Best Regards,
Steve Pitts
From: Broomhall Centre [majlto;broomhallcentre@broomballcentre.f9.co.uk] ' y

Sent: 19 December 2013 10:37
To: Piits Steven
Subject: Licensing representation

Dear Steven,

Thank you for your letter dated 11th december 2013 regarding condltlons for the Broomhall Centre in the Llcense
application.

The Board of Directors have been informed and agree to the fixed RCD for amplified music and to proViding an
electrical certificate.

We understand the reasons for the 100 capacity condition and | have sent our revised plans regarding the fire doors.

Thank You

Sharon Gill
.Centre Manager & Development Worker

1
Page 26




B2

Rhodes Ernma (CEX)

From: Lucy.Adams@southyorks.pnn.police.uk on behalf of Sheffield.Liquor-
Licensing@sauthyarks.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 19 December 2013 13:11

To: Licensing(General); eps admin; Hague Julie

Subject: . Fw: New premise licence-Broombhall Centre, 116 Broomspring Lane

Dear All,

Following receipt of the application for a premise licence at the Broomhall Centre we have agreed for the following
conditions to be placed on the licence should it be granted-

¢ The use of door supervisors will be risk assessed on an event by event basis. Where engaged, door staff
shall be licensed by the SIA.

e No customers carrying opened bottles upon enfry shall be admitted to premises

» Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies, and operating procedures.
Records of such training will be kept and made available for mspectmn of the authorities,

+ The Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the maintenance of staff
training records.

+ Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respact the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

¢ The DPS or designated member of staff must take a pro active approach to noise conirol, checking outside
the prem|se to ensure that noise is kept to a reasonable level and manage neise levels internally so as not to
cause a nuisance

Many thanks

Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Sectlon
1st Floor

_ Attercliffe Police Siation

60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

89 2AD

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718617

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948

Andrea Marsden 0114 2523618 internal 718618

Lizzie Payne 0114 2523163 internal 718163

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111

Benita Mumby (Licensing Manager)3114 2964308 internal 714308
Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688

Please be advised email correspondence may be submitted as evidence to a Ilcensmg hearing should issues arising
not be resolved. As such they will be passed onto the relevant parties invoived in the hearing process. The local
council may post them, as part of this process, on their website to which the public has access

To find.out who your local Safer Neighbourhaod Team cofficer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's
happening in your area enfer your postcods at hiip: I/nmghbourhood southyerks.police.uk

~—- Forwarded by Lucy Adams/SHEFFIELD/SYP an 19/12/2043 13:06 -~

- "Broomhall Centre™ To <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks. pnn. police.uk>

<broomhallcentra@broomhallcentm f9 Go.uk> co

Page 27




Appendix C

2 No. Public Objections

Page 28



21 Bounsiaier S,
;o RBimonnhall
i ' S elerd
L 19 DiC SO gﬁa-
Licensing Gendml Sechoy,
SR - Cily Coanail !

Woon i & T S\bvxal Y o‘csﬂ‘gcjr o
Fhe %\@w\'\wi}?\ 9 Cb? o ficense ,F2 Yhe
Baomihadl Centve, pr The sole @Q
aleohe | cmah \exhe. mé\/\,\r re\Predhments,
As o residenl | we cvre ol veog),

swgﬁ\‘\'v\ ! qaﬂl&‘\w\&.\f‘. o\ h‘sw‘\@ “wﬁo\\ej

cs@ Noise  aunal W\@/\lf Tne oy
Aronn c:w‘vv'\ %QJ{*‘_ VA Creasiin aludanl
Poihu.-\ck.k\.,av\ O\ ?e.e,\ Ao~ Q&Q@,&/\sad

emises  on the. ammmer o Mo |

%Wee,\(“ oo ek >l walce o
svhuahon  werse .

he POviing  sikuahe w ) A vread
shekeine oW lae o aun ISR e

>0~0~3®x\8 v o c)\cud e : FOV\L)Q&AS
A Yhe eseni WS toun be. o probobenn,

Page 29

Sovdey- |

C\



~§%w resdents.

| A«\o“‘r\r\egr vseue, e Qm&\w g
e el Haal M oZ e Anups
P cuuvewr\\uﬁ Uee. the conlve
U~ s @Lé/»\\ﬁes, ave. \s\lamic,
wndd cocdd ad excludest by
Yo conlbre boconnCn oy heensan)
plonsises .
| \%mgk'ﬂmﬁr‘ﬁkqxa dQFﬂtms

Wil Teetue owr conedar

ox'hém
s
W

| T&%eﬁ»wg Obb@.v\

Page 30

2



w-2.85
iy

[meww(wb:am
My ft Comri Ty ! Ot L

_‘ el bo ey e
e people for Tey e ol
M VL_GS“ W‘_QMPO &b""'(tLAJ 0“‘“’3
P e oot o iy b T A5gn et
" o £ ek o rsle olen ymaphe
e ERp s e
sectes ort b pesple Wl ’
Tha ngﬂm o G studeds

Bwr _
M\Mt \iaady s mway'
mm e e T e

ol (nde w ";NS M% @M‘\

Page 31

e ey iy



Appendix D

Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures

Page 32



LICENSING ACT 2003 Shefﬁﬁid

Lty Coundl

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application "

The Broomhall Centre
116 Broomspring Lane
Sheffield
S10 2FD

broomhallcentre@broomhallcentre.f9.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 26" November 2013 received
your application in respect of the premises known as The Broomhall Centre, 116 Broomspring
Lane, Sheffield, S10 2FD.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities/interested parties:

2 public representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in.a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Thursday 23rd January 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a
notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 9" January 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpese
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniferth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD.

Page 33



shefiield

Clty Councl

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations D2
in respect of the following application: '
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Ms Jacqueline Owen
21 Brunswick Street
Sheffield
510 2FJ

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 26™ November 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

The Broomhall Centre, 116 Broomspring Lane, Sheffield, S10 2FD
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;
¢ 2 public representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Thursday 23™ January 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows: :

1} The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 9" January 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S8 3HD.

Generallicensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 34



sheffield

City Counell

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations [73
in respect of the following application: |
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

J Thompson

24 Clarke Street
Sheffield

$10 2BS

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 26" November 2013 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

The Broomhall Centre, 116 Broomspring Lane, Sheffield, $S10 2FD
During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following;
» 2 public representations

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be held
in a meeting room at Sheffieid City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, on
Thursday 23™ January 2014 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing from a
party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the four
core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S8 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 9" January 2014 Signed: Matt Proctor

The officer appointed for this purpese
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to:

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield 59 3HD.
General.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Page 35



NOTES 'DL‘_

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will want
clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a

hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a
specified date, or

(b} hold the hearing in the party's absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider
at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

22.  Atthe beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure which it
proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party under
regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall
not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required for it to
consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is behaving in
a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to
leave.

Page 36



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 {1}

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers
to introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(" The applicant/licensee (or hisfher nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
' representations made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his’her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)] There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

1) Atany time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Broomhall Community Centre

